
From: Heather Scott
To: Erica Janes
Subject: FW: Town Of Hay River - Desludging Operations?
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 12:01:52 PM

 
From: Joshua Gauthier <Joshua_Gauthier@gov.nt.ca> 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Ryan MacNeil <civil@hayriver.com>
Cc: Wendy Bidwell <Wendy_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca>; Heather Scott <heather.scott@mvlwb.com>;
Andrea Cleland <acleland@mvlwb.com>
Subject: RE: Town Of Hay River - Desludging Operations?
 
Good morning Ryan,
 
Thanks for the response. Likely during the spring inspection more follow-up questions will be asked
about it and hopefully more concrete plans are established by then. Just as a reminder, the WL does
state that prior to sludge removal offsite, remediation criteria must be met and a 10-day notice to
the board and inspector is required prior to removal of sludge for re-use (F.13 & F.14). A quick email
notification will suffice when the time comes.
 
Have a great summer!
 
Mársı | Kinanāskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Hąį’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Máhsı |
Máhsı | Mahsı ̀
 
Joshua Gauthier
Water Resource Officer
South Slave Region
Department of Environment and Climate Change
Government of the Northwest Territories
 
Highway #5
PO Box 900
Fort Smith, NT  X0E 0P0
Cell: 867-872-0750
 
www.gov.nt.ca
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by telephone. Thank you.
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From: Ryan MacNeil <civil@hayriver.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 5:04 PM
To: Joshua Gauthier <Joshua_Gauthier@gov.nt.ca>
Cc: Wendy Bidwell <Wendy_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca>
Subject: RE: Town Of Hay River - Desludging Operations?
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.
Hi Joshua,
 
Yes, desludging of  cells 3 & 4 is something we’re trying to have completed within the next few
months and we’re hoping to have sludge volumes gauged soon. Nothing else has been determined
and our next steps will be to consult with Council to determine options for procurement. Once we
have final approval we’ll move ahead to complete as quick as possible.
 
Regards,
Ryan
 

From: Joshua Gauthier <Joshua_Gauthier@gov.nt.ca> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:29 PM
To: Ryan MacNeil <civil@hayriver.com>
Cc: Wendy Bidwell <wendy_bidwell@gov.nt.ca>
Subject: Town Of Hay River - Desludging Operations?
 
[External Email] This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Ryan!
 
Must have missed you for the day but I thought I would just send an email asking a bit about the
planned desludging work that you might be doing this summer. Do you happen to know which cells
you will be desludging this year? Where are you planning on putting the sludge materials? Do you
have enough room in the pit for this work? Just wanting to get some clarity on the project.
 
Hope everything is going well for you and maybe chat later this week if you have time.
 
Regards,
 
Mársı | Kinanāskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Hąį’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Máhsı |
Máhsı | Mahsı ̀
 
Joshua Gauthier
Water Resource Officer
South Slave Region
Department of Environment and Climate Change
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Government of the Northwest Territories
 
Highway #5
PO Box 900
Fort Smith, NT  X0E 0P0
Cell: 867-872-0750
 
www.gov.nt.ca
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by telephone. Thank you.
 

http://www.gov.nt.ca/

